From: Nickels, Adam M <ANickels@usbr.gov>

Sent: Friday, April 1, 2022 3:25 PM

To: Fock, Anna@DWR <Anna.Fock@water.ca.gov>; Ekdahl, Erik@Waterboards <Erik.Ekdahl@waterboards.ca.gov>
Cc: Riddle, Diane@Waterboards <Diane.Riddle@waterboards.ca.gov>; White, Kristin N <knwhite@usbr.gov>;
Aufdemberge, Amy L <Amy.Aufdemberge@sol.doi.gov>; Yarbrough, John@DWR <John.Yarbrough@water.ca.gov>;
Mizell, Tripp (James)@DWR <James.Mizell@water.ca.gov>; Leahigh, John@DWR <John.Leahigh@water.ca.gov>;
Hinojosa, Tracy@DWR <Tracy.Hinojosa@water.ca.gov>; White, Molly@DWR <Molly.White @water.ca.gov>;
Stafford, Maya R.@DWR <Mavya.Stafford @water.ca.gov>; Wu, Janice@DWR <Janice.Wu@water.ca.gov>; Holm, Lisa
M <lholm@usbr.gov>; Sahlberg, Ray B <RSahlberg@usbr.gov>; Callejo, Russell D <RCallejo@usbr.gov>

Subject: Re: [EXTERNAL] DWR Report for 2021 TUCO Condition 4

EXTERNAL:

Dear Mr. Ekdahl,

Following DWR's email on March 21, 2022 providing the accounting for SWP water use in WY 2021, please find the
attached pdf document depicting Reclamation's Central Valley Project (CVP) water deliveries in WY 2021. This
information is being provided to you in compliance with Condition 4 of the February 15, 2022 Order on Petitions for
Reconsideration of the June 1, 2021 Order Conditionally Approving a Petition for Temporary Urgency Changes
(Reconsideration Order), Order WR 2022-0095. The table shows the reported monthly delivery of CVP water to the
CVP operating units for the year. If you have any questions please feel free to reach out to me.

Respectfully,

Adam Nickels

Adam Nickels

Regional Resources Manager

Division of Resources Management

Bureau of Reclamation

Interior Region 10 - California-Great Basin
2800 Cottage Way - CGB 400

Sacramento, CA 95825

Office - 916.978.5201
Mobile - 916.472.4345



From: Fock, Anna@DWR <Anna.Fock@water.ca.gov>

Sent: Monday, March 21, 2022 3:08 PM

To: Ekdahl, Erik@Waterboards <Erik.Ekdahl@waterboards.ca.gov>

Cc: diane.riddle@waterboards.ca.gov <diane.riddle@waterboards.ca.gov>; White, Kristin N <knwhite@usbr.gov>;
Aufdemberge, Amy L <Amy.Aufdemberge@sol.doi.gov>; Yarbrough, John@DWR <John.Yarbrough@water.ca.gov>;
Mizell, Tripp (James)@DWR <james.mizell@water.ca.gov>; Leahigh, Johrn@DWR <John.Leahigh@water.ca.gov>;
Hinojosa, Tracy@DWR <tracy.hinojosa@water.ca.gov>; White, Molly@DWR <molly.white @water.ca.gov>; Nickels,
Adam M <ANickels@usbr.gov>; Stafford, Maya R.@DWR <mavya.stafford@water.ca.gov>; Wu, Janice@DWR
<Janice.Wu@water.ca.gov>; Holm, Lisa M <lholm@usbr.gov>; Sahlberg, Ray B <RSahlberg@usbr.gov>

Subject: [EXTERNAL] DWR Report for 2021 TUCO Condition 4

This email has been received from outside of DOI - Use caution before clicking on links, opening attachments, or
responding.

Dear Mr. Ekdahl,

In compliance with Condition 4 of the February 15, 2022 Order on Petitions for Reconsideration of the June 1, 2021
Order Conditionally Approving a Petition for Temporary Urgency Changes (Reconsideration Order), Order WR 2022-
0095, the Department of Water Resources (DWR) hereby submits the attached electronic spreadsheet, which
includes a written accounting of monthly State Water Project (SWP) contract deliveries that occurred during Water
Year 2021.

Table 1 of the spreadsheet presents the total deliveries DIWR made to Feather River Agencies’ service areas (without
transfer water) and transfer water from Feather River Agencies to SWP contractor buyers. Table 2 of the
spreadsheet presents the total deliveries from DWR to SWP contractors that purchased transfer water from Feather
River Agencies. Deliveries of water to Feather River Agencies was identified based on publicly available information
and DWR does not assert any opinion on the underlying water rights through the submission of this spreadsheet. In
addition, consistent with the statements by Water Board members and staff during the February 15, 2022 meeting
adopting the Reconsideration Order, the spreadsheet includes information about SWP water supplies and not about
diversions outside the SWP purview, for which DWR does not maintain data.

DWR looks forward to continued collaboration with the Water Board during this challenging hydrologic period. If
you have any questions about the attached spreadsheet, please let me know. Thank you very much!

Best regards,
Anna

Anna Fock, P.E.
Water Transfers Principal Engineer

Division of Operations and Maintenance
Department of Water Resources

1516 9'" Street, 2" Floor

Sacramento, CA 95814

Cell: 916-820-7806



Phone: 916-902-9875
Anna.Fock@water.ca.gov






